

GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF WOODTURNERS BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 16,2012

The Board Meeting was called to order by Mark Sillay. Present were: Mark Sillay, Frank Bowers, Turk Alliston, Denis Delehanty, Phil Hargrove, Jim Hardy and Steve Pritchard.

Minutes from the January meeting were read and approved.

The treasurer's report was presented and approved. The present checking account balance is \$20,634.61. See attached report.

TOPICS OF DISCUSSION:

New logo was presented by Turk Alliston. The Board requested the name "Georgia Association of Woodturners" be added. This will be presented again at the next meeting.

There was no additional report on the search for a new meeting place.

Mark asked for volunteers on doing a Kaleidoscope Demo for Jan Boal.

Mark is going to ask for the Sassafras Tree for the club. The club in return will make items and donate back for sell to raise money. Discussed the possibility of getting the club a space in a craft show for members to sell their items.

ACC is asking for Demonstrators for the Cobb Galleria Show on March 9, 2012. In return for doing these 3 days, they will donate \$700 to the club. This money will go into the Scholarship Fund.

The club granted Denis Delehanty permission to purchase a Dock Board for the club.

Ashley Hardwood will be Demonstrator in July on Basic Turning. It will be an all day workshop for \$525, club will pay half and the members will pay the other half.

Jim Hardy reported the we have the Constant Contact up and running. The location of Unicoi is secure thru 2016.

Discussion was held for a Credit Card Swiper to be placed on a telephone with rate 2.75%. There will be more information presented at the next meeting.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Turk Alliston, Secretary